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From: Ann Cole
Sent:  Monday, June 25, 2007 2:16 PM

To: Kimberley Pena P ARTIES

Subject: FW: Fax to David Bollinger

Please followup on this and give me an update. Thanks.

From: Shonna McCray

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2007 12:40 PM
To: Ann Cole

Subject: Fax to David Bollinger

I just received a call from Missy Hamilton. She states a fax to David Bollinger is being sent to her in error. Her home number is
"~ 352-357-1636.

Thanks,
Shonna D. McCray

L T R A DA I -
j! Prbie ‘.‘\]H.,T'ff".r‘Vt

259604 Hov-I 5

6/25/2007 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



JUl=1(=&0ur 11:4%am From=KUUEN MULLUSRY hs =14 P .U01/001 F-800

TO: FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION SR
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK e E O
2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ox -~ <
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 = = =
oW o
Sien han v A
P Pl x [..
£ & 4
CHANGE OF INFORMATION ON REGULATED UTILITY < T w
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Official Company Name: Mailing Name:
(As appears on certificate) . {Must be part of official company name; 58 characters or less)
§ilve( Fox U‘f‘\hf”)’ COIM(Pan LLC T{Vﬂberwocd. U'{'l{l'hﬁ S
3 /b[a Tl‘mﬁ;—wwvf/{ Ufilities
Certificate No: Physical Location:
fi daf i '
(A separate érmcn;ust be used for each ceriificate number) 3 6 32 3 /}_r h) . O a E‘S Dr{ v Q
To7-S | Zepnyrhills, Florida 3354/
Attention Line: Mailing Address: _
(Porson to whom all official FPSC correspondence is addressed) ‘ ‘
\ l’/"ij(e Br‘\/hwoobk DF(VQ
David Bellinger Neples, FL 34 /(9
Liaison Officer(s)
Officer No. 1: . Officer No. 2:
Name: David Bellinge ~ Name:
Title: Mawnagin ber Title:
Telephone No: 239 - 593 . 6 74 g Telephone No:
FaxNo: 2(3-729.865% Fax No:
E-mall Address: 4, botling L avl.com E-mail Address:
Company Website Address:

SUBMITTED BY COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE:  Name: ‘}{Qf\w yin Cowdevy
]

Tite: Ao cney
Telephone No: S0 -4 [ ~LOO &)

Date: JU[\I/ (7i &007
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